
Mission Statement: “United Way collaborates with communities and agencies across Southeast Alaska to strengthen and improve 
the Health, Education and Income Stability of all individuals.” 

 

United Way of Southeast Alaska 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 
5:15-7:00 PM 

United Way of Southeast Alaska 3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 201 

Teleconference: (800) 315-6338, Code: 32251# 

 

Vision Statement: "United Way envisions a region where all individuals and families achieve their human potential through 
education, income stability and healthy lives.” 

 I. CALL TO ORDER and INTRODUCTIONS –Chair Burton 

 II: APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Corrections/Additions 

 III: APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Corrections/Additions 

   May 21, 2015 Board meeting minutes 

 IV:  PRESENTATIONS – Get Connected volunteer management website - Angie Gross AmeriCorps Volunteer 

     

 V:  COMMITTEE REPORTS 

   Resource Development –  

Finance Committee – Bill Peters, Treasurer,  

Campaign Committee – Bill Peters, Rustan Burton 

Events Committee – Sue Bill, Kelli Grummet, Rustan Burton 

   Governance Committee     

Board Development Committee – Mark Mesdag, Rustan Burton 

    Personnel Committee –Bill Peters, Ann Gifford, Rosemary Hagevig 

    Education Committee – Robbie Stell, Ann Gifford, Joy Lyon 

    Income Stability Committee – Gail Dabaluz, Jaysen Katasse, Millie Ryan 

 Community Impact Committee – Karen Crane, Bill Peters, Rustan Burton 

Health – Sue Bill, Millie Ryan, Karen Crane 

VI:  STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE –   

VII:  OLD BUSINESS  

Campaign outreach updates 
 VIII:  NEW BUSINESS 
   2015 Fall Campaign chair/co-chair ideas 

Get Connected volunteer program decisions 

 IX: CHAIR REPORT – Rustan Burton 

 X: PRESIDENTS REPORT – Wayne Stevens 

 XI: Resource Development Director Report – Sara Truitt 

 XII: BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

 XIII: ADJOURNMENT     

Next Meeting July 16, 2015 

1



%
Board Term Ends First Name Last Name 1/24 2/19 3/19 3/30 4/16 5/21 6/18 7/16 8/20 9/17 10/15 11/19 12/17 Attend X's Total
Jan - 2018 Sue Bill X X X X E 80% 4 5
Jan - 2016 Rustan Burton X E X X X X 83% 5 6

Karen Crane X X E X X X 83% 5 6
Jan - 2017 Gail Dabaluz X X E X E X 67% 4 6
Jan - 2016 Ann Gifford X X X X E X 83% 5 6
Jan - 2018 Kellie Grummett E X X E 50% 2 4
Jan - 2018 Rosemary Hagevig X X X X E X 83% 5 6
Jan - 2014 Jaysen Katasse X X E X E E 50% 3 6
Jan - 2016 Joy Lyon X X X E X X 83% 5 6
Jan - 2016 Mark Mesdag X X X X X E 83% 5 6
Jan - 2017 Bill Peters X X X X X X 100% 6 6
Jan - 2018 Warren Russell X E E X E 40% 2 5
Jan - 2017 Millie Ryan X X E X X X 83% 5 6
Jan - 2016 Robbie Stell E X X X E E 50% 3 6
Total Board 11 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 0 0 4
Attendance 10  12  8    12  9    8    - - - - -   -  -  
Average Percentage attending 91% 86% 57% 86% 64% 57% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 73%

X = Attended
T = Teleconferenced in 

2015 Board Member Attendance 

E= Excused
A=Absent

2



United Way of Southeast Alaska 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Thursday, May 21, 2015 
5:15-6:55 PM 

United Human Services Conference Room 3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 101, Juneau, AK  
 

Board Members in Attendance

 
 
Call to Order and Introductions 
 

Chair Burton called the meeting to order at 5:30PM. A quorum was established with eight members present. 
  
Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion: Treasurer Peters moved to adopt the agenda as presented. Past Chair Crane seconded the 
motion.  
Chair Burton asked if there were any objections to adopting the agenda as presented. 
President Stevens suggested adding approval of Community Impact Grant funding amounts.  
Finance committee met on Wednesday in advance of Board meeting and recommended a level 
for funding.   
Members expressed no objections to the adoption of the agenda as amended.  
 
With no objections, the agenda was adopted as Amended. 

Approval of Minutes 
 

Motion: Past Chair Crane moved to approve the minutes from the April 16, 2015 Board of Directors 
meeting.  Treasurer Peters seconded. 

  
Motion approved unanimously. 
 

PRESENTATIONS – Shawn Eisle and Steven Merli with Discovery Southeast Alaska shared a short presentation 
on the Community Impact Grant they received from UWSEAK in AUGUST OF 2014. A copy of the written report 
was included in the board packet.  

Pastor Tari Stage Harvey with Shepherd of the Valley Church and Chair of the Food Resource Group presented 
information on the issue of hunger in Juneau. She shared a presentation titled “Food Insecurity in Juneau” with 
excerpts from the statewide survey conducted in spring of 2014 by the Food Bank of Alaska. The statistics came 
from the Feeding America Survey 2014. It was a very thoughtful presentation on the challenge of food and 
hunger in Juneau. She thanked the board for their support and the work of United Way staff. She reported that 
she regularly refers folks to the UWSEAK website where the web page tab “Find Help” has an updated list of all 
the food pantries and food distribution programs in Juneau.  

 

 
X Rustan Burton - Chair X Rosemary Hagevig  Staff 
X Karen Crane - Past Chair E Jaysen Katasse X Wayne Stevens 
E Mark Mesdag – Chair Elect X Joy Lyon E Sara Truitt  
X Bill Peters –Treasurer E Warren Russell   
X Ann Gifford– Secretary X Millie Ryan  Guest(s): 
E Sue Bill E Robbie Stell X Pastor Tari-Stage Harvey, SOV  
T Gail Dabaluz   X Shawn Eisle, Discovery SE 
E Kelli Grummet   X Steve Merli, Discovery SE 
      

Legend:    X = present           E = excused absence         T = teleconference    A=absent 

3



United Way of Southeast Alaska 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Thursday, May 21, 2015 
5:15-6:55 PM 

United Human Services Conference Room 3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 101, Juneau, AK  
Committee Reports 
  

Resource Development 

Finance Committee – Bill Peters  
Treasurer Peters reported the Finance Committee had met to review the April finance reports. He noted that the 
new format had been requested of staff by the committee and he noted that it made for an easier read to know 
where we stand relative to a year ago.  Income continues to grow, albeit not to the level we aimed for with the 
budgeted goal of $450,000 for the campaign. Expenses are flat and well within tolerances.  As we wrap up this 
fiscal year on August 31, it is time to turn our attention to the coming fall campaign and redouble our effort to 
grow the campaign across Southeast.  

  

Campaign Committee – Bill Peters, Rustan Burton  
 
Internal Campaign Committee Chair Peters encouraged board members to review and update the Google 
document that lists the organizations board members have reached out to about holding a workplace campaign. 
New board members were encouraged to review the list to see if they have additional ideas or suggestions for 
companies to contact.  Staff had provided the Google Doc to all board members for their review prior to the 
board meeting. If there are companies/contacts to add to the list, board members should get that information 
to staff, who will update the list and then redistribute it to board members.  
  
Event Committee – Sue Bill, Kelli Grummet, Rosemary Hagevig, Rustan Burton 
Rustan gave a brief update on the success of the of the Orca Point Lodge fund raising trip. Martin Buser was a 
great presenter. We sold all 120 tickets for the event. Alaska Airlines donated travel and the Westmark Baranof 
provided accommodations. Dr. Eugene Huang of Southeast Radiation Oncology Center had donated $1,000 to 
purchase a kayak through Alaska Travel Adventures for use as a door prize for all who bought tickets to the 
event. The silent auction raised $15,355, for a total raised of $27,355.00. Expenses have not all yet been 
recorded, but we anticipate somewhere in the neighborhood of $15,000 for net revenue. This was a marked 
improvement from last year. President Stevens will provide a detailed income and expense report for the June 
board meeting. Chair Burton congratulated committee members and thanked the board for their support in this 
endeavor.  
 

Governance Committee  
  

Board Development Committee – Mark Mesdag 
 
Chair Burton reported Chair Elect Mesdag had been working with staff on presentations for future board 
meetings.  
 
Personnel Committee – Bill Peters, Ann Gifford 
 
Treasurer Peters reported no meeting but noted that he would schedule a meeting with our CEO in early June to 
go over a draft job description and then would call a committee meeting to review and ultimately recommend 
the adoption of the job description. That would lead to a new evaluation process. Ultimately, his goal is to get 
the CEO evaluation done by the end of July. That would get us back on track for timely reviews of job 
performance.  
 
Education Committee - Robbie Stell, Ann Gifford, Joy Lyon 
 
Board Member Lyon reported on her Partnerships for Families and Children Annual Strategic Planning Meeting 
held on May 6. Secretary Gifford and President Stevens reported on the end of the year luncheon held to thank 

4



United Way of Southeast Alaska 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Thursday, May 21, 2015 
5:15-6:55 PM 

United Human Services Conference Room 3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 101, Juneau, AK  
reading tutors and the on-going efforts to recruit new tutors for United Way’s Learn United Reading Tutor 
Program in partnership with Coeur Alaska..  
 
Income Stability Committee – Gail Dabaluz, Jaysen Katasse 
 
Board Member Dabaluz reported on the work that she and Board member Katasse had done over the previous 
month. Board Member Katasse made a presentation on fiscal  responsibility at Yaakoosge Daakahidi Alternative 
High School on Tuesday 5/12. He presented to Paulette Davis and Kristi Smith’s “Healthy Self” class students on 
several topics related to fiscal  responsibility and financial literacy.  Ms. Dabaluz also reported that the Tlingit-
Haida Regional Housing Authority had a very successful VITA tax assistance season. She stated that they had 
assisted in the preparation of more than 353 tax returns and saved community members throughout the region 
over $181,000 in fees and Earned Income Tax Credits.  
 

 Community Impact Grant – Karen Crane, Bill Peters, Rustan Burton 
 

With the agenda item for this evening’s meeting that will set the funding level for the 2014 campaign 
Community Impact Grants, the committee will need to gather and review materials. Once the committee has 
approved the grant materials, staff will set the application process in motion.  

 

Strategic Plan Update –  
 
Goals Review 
 
Chair Burton encouraged board members to review the strategic plan materials developed as goals for what we 
want the organization to achieve in the coming year. He encouraged all board members to serve on at least one 
committee and encouraged committees to involve other community members on the committees. He noted 
that staff would include the goals list in each board packet for the board to review and report on progress.  
 

Old Business 
 
Campaign Outreach Updates 
 
As noted above, board members were again encouraged to update the campaign outreach spreadsheet in 
Google Docs, and new board members were encouraged to add potential contacts for campaign activity.  

 

New Business 
 
UWW Annual Membership Application for Board Review and Approval  

 
President Stevens reviewed the materials from United Way Worldwide for our 2015 Membership Application. 
The application is due June 30, but he wanted to get the materials in front of the Board for their review in case 
additional information was needed by the Board. The board reviewed the materials and agreed it was a good 
representation of our operations and activities.  
 
Motion: Treasurer Peters moved to authorize President Stevens to submit the 2015 United Way 

Membership Certification. Board Member Hagevig seconded.  
  

Motion approved unanimously. 
 
  
 

5



United Way of Southeast Alaska 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Thursday, May 21, 2015 
5:15-6:55 PM 

United Human Services Conference Room 3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 101, Juneau, AK  
 
 

Community Impact Grant Amount for 2015 grants 
   

Treasurer Peters reported that this year’s campaign donations for community impact work has increased 
substantially over last year’s campaign. The Finance Committee met on Wednesday May 20 and recommends 
that the board set the Community Impact Grant amount for 2015 at $30,000. 
 
Motion: Treasurer Peters moved to set the 2015 Community Impact Grant amount at $30,000.00. Past 

Chair Crane seconded.  
  

Motion approved unanimously. 
 
Chairs Report – Chair Burton   
 

Chair Burton requested that each committee designate one board member as Chair. This will help facilitate 
communication to staff and board. He also reminded board members about the need to make sure their annual 
contributions to United Way are up to date and asked all members to consider making a contribution via the 
campaign to United Way. Members asked if this was in addition to their already committed campaign pledges. 
Chair Burton stated that this was just a gentle reminder to ask all board members to make sure they are 
supporting United Way. This is not in addition to already pledged commitments.  
 

President’s Report 
 
President Stevens pointed out correspondence in the board packets, including his May activity report. He called 
the board’s attention to the email from one of the LEARN UNITED: Reading Tutors providing feedback on her 
experience for the school year. It was very positive feedback. He reported that staff had been moving to the first 
floor of the building and are operating in the new office space. He also reported that our AmeriCorps volunteer 
has been analyzing the Get Connected volunteer program on our website and its utilization by both volunteers 
and organizations. She will provide the board a report on her findings and recommendations at the June 
meeting.  
 

Resource Development Director Report – Sara Truitt 
  
 President Stevens reported that Ms. Truitt was in training at United Way Worldwide headquarters and would 

have a full report on her resource development training, as well as her training with Anchorage on the ANDAR 
system, at the next board meeting.  

 
Board Member Comments 
 

Board Member Lyon shared that the Juneau Empire was offering AEYC a contribution of $10.00 for newspaper 
subscriptions and renewals. All new subscriptions and conversions to Easy-Pay automatically generate a $10 
donation to AEYC from the Empire. She thanked Rustan and the staff at the Empire for their support of AEYC-
SEA. 

 

 Adjournment 
Chair Burton adjourned the meeting at 6:45 PM  
 
 

6



Year to Date Prior YTD Year to Date
Actuals Actuals Budget Variance

Revenues
Fall 14 Campaigns
  Private Cpgn to UW 81,024               111,333            190,950          (109,926)        
  Community Impact Revenue 51,247               23,889              34,200            17,047           
  Out-of-Area Pledge Revenue 17,512               -                    -                 17,512           
  SHARE Cpgn to UW 9,736                 3,772                4,500              5,236             
  CFC to UW 3,852                 1,474                4,950              (1,098)            
  Uncollectible Pledge Expense -                    -                    -                 -                 
  15% From private cpgn 14,352               10,363              14,108            245                
Subtotal Campaign 177,724             150,833            248,708          (70,984)          

Non-Campaign Income 76,924               32,625              53,370            76,924           

Total Revenues 254,648             183,458            302,077          5,940             

Expenses
Human Resources 117,667             129,752            119,921          (117,667)        
Travel & Training 3,753                 4,007                6,620              (3,753)            
Community Impact -                    -                    27,000            -                 
Other Expenses 94,941               100,675            109,740          (94,941)          

Total Expenses 216,360             234,435            -                 (216,360)        

Net Income (Loss) 38,288               (50,977)             -                 (210,420)        

Current FY Prior FY
Assets, Liabilities & Equity Current Year Prior YTD August 1.97
Assets July 1.68
  Cash 156,001             207,066            June 1.65
  Accounts Receivable 210,442             198,774            May 2.16 1.67
  Other 2,137                 (498)                  April 2.08 2.35
Total Assets 368,580             405,343            March 4.05 2.41
Liabilities & Equity February 2.56 2.39
  Agency Designations Payable 160,361             215,144            January 2.54 2.20
  Other 10,256               27,514              December 2.61 2.27
  Equity 197,963             162,685            November 2.56 28.91
Total Liabilities & Equity 368,580             405,343            October 2.51 2.46

September 2.06 2.06
-                    (0)                     

Campaign Collections
Private SHARE CFC TOTAL

Fall 13
  Total Campaign Pledges 205,482             83,959              41,504            330,944         
    Designated to UW 136,353             2,059                1,474              139,886         
    Designated to Agencies 69,129               81,900              40,030            191,058         
  Total Collections to date 202,140             79,469              38,356            319,965         
  % Collected 98% 95% 92% 97%

Fall 14
  Total Campaign Pledges 229,552             82,643              32,969            345,164         
    Designated to UW 149,783             9,736                3,852              163,371         
    Designated to Agencies 79,769               72,906              29,117            181,792         
  Total Collections to date 125,821             16,328              3,553              145,702         
  % Collected 55% 20% 11% 42%

May 31, 2015

United Way oI Southeast Alaska
Financial Summary

Liquidity (Current Ratio)

 -  
 25,000  
 50,000  
 75,000  

 100,000  
 125,000  
 150,000  
 175,000  
 200,000  
 225,000  
 250,000  
 275,000  
 300,000  
 325,000  
 350,000  

Fall07 Fall08 Fall09 Fall10 Fall11 Fall12 Fall13 Fall14 

$ 
Pl

ed
ge

d 

Campaign Summary 
Goal 

Private 

SHARE 

CFC 

7



 Current Year 
Balance 

 Beginning Year 
Balance 

 Current Year 
Change 

Cash & Equivalents
   Checking                      15,535                       4,661                      10,874 
   Money Market                      27,637                      72,354                    (44,716)
   Investment in CDs                    112,829                    112,376                          453 
      Total Cash & Equivalents                   156,001                   189,391                   (33,390)

Pledges Receivable
   Pledges Receivable - 2014                  103,731                              -                  103,731 
   Pledges Receivable - 2013                       3,342                      63,584                    (60,242)
   Pledges Receivable - UWSE                    107,073                      63,584                      43,489 
   Allowance for Doubtful Pledges - UWSE
   Pledges Receivable - CFC - 2014                      29,416                              -                    29,416 
   Pledges Receivable - CFC - 2013                       3,148                      24,364                   (21,215)
   Pledges Receivable - SHARE - 2014                      66,315                              -                    66,315 
   Pledges Receivable - SHARE - 2013                       4,489                      40,545                   (36,055)
      Total Pledges Receivable                   210,442                   128,492                     81,949 

Other Current Assets
   Prepaid Expense                       1,906                      10,360                      (8,454)
   Grants Receivable                              -                              -                              - 
   Miscellaneous Receivables                            44                            44                              - 
      Total Other Current Assets                       1,950                     10,404                     (8,454)

Total Current Assets                   368,393                   328,288                     40,106 

Fixed Assets
   Furniture & Equipment                       7,985                       7,985                              - 
   Accumulated Depreciation                      (7,798)                      (7,367)                         (431)
      Total Fixed Assets                          187                          618                        (431)

Total Assets                   368,580                   328,906                     39,675 

Current Liabilities
   Accounts Payable                          690                      24,487                    (23,798)
   Donor Designations Payable                    160,361                    129,756                      30,605 
   Payroll Liabilities                       1,096                       5,539                      (4,443)
   Other Accrued Liabilities                       8,470                       9,449                         (978)

      Total Current Liabilities                   170,617                   169,230                       1,387 

Total Liabilities                   170,617                   169,230                       1,387 

Net Assets
            Net Assets                    133,510                    133,510                              - 
            Net Assets - Board Designated                      26,166                      26,166                              - 
            Other                      38,288                              -                      38,288 
      Total Net Assets                   197,963                   159,675                     38,288 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets                   368,580                   328,906                     39,675 

United Way of Southeast Alaska
Statement of Financial Position

May 31, 2015

8



 

 

 

 

 

GET CONNECTED 
REPORT 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

May 
2015 Data Trends from 2012-2014 

   

 

9



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
INTRODUCTION          1 

BACKGROUND 
 Purpose           2 

 Methodology          2 

 Limitations          2 

 Definitions          3-4 

FINDINGS 
 Opportunities          5 

 Users and Agencies         5-6 

 Views           6 

 Repeat Volunteerism         7 

 Time from Registration to Response       7 

CONCLUSION          8 

RECOMMENDATIONS         9 

REFERENCES          10

10



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

1 

 

I N T R O D U C T IO N  
It goes without saying that volunteers are an invaluable part of a nonprofit’s success. 
Finding volunteers that not only have the passion for an organization’s cause and the time 
to give but also the skill set and experience to successfully complete tasks for 
organizations are essential. Those volunteers are out there and contributing ample human 
capital to our nonprofits: in 2013 alone, volunteers in Alaska contributed $566.2 million of 

service to our state, donating 25.2 million hours of their time.

1  

The question then becomes how do agencies and volunteers connect to each other? United 
Way of Southeast Alaska took on the challenge to answer that question in 2012 by creating 
the online matching tool Get Connected. 

As agencies whose mission and work is to positively impact to the overall health, 
education, and income of your respective communities in Southeast Alaska, we value and 
recognize the importance of your role in our communities. You are a part of the puzzle that 
contributes, impacts, and shapes Southeast Alaska into a positive space for residents to 
not only live but thrive. Our goal at United Way of Southeast Alaska is to continue to 
support Southeast agencies in their work by strengthening collaboration between you and 
your fellow community members. We believe Get Connected is a tool with the potential to 
foster and enhance this process. As you review through this report, we hope you will not 
only take the time to share with us your thoughts on the data below and the tool itself, but 
also reflect on how this tool can expand your organization’s capacity to impact Southeast 
Alaska. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

11



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

2 

 

B A C K G R O U N D  

Purpose  
In spring of 2012, United Way of Southeast Alaska and Galaxy Digital created a volunteer 
management and community engagement tool, Get Connected, which allowed interested 
members of the community and organizations to actively connect, engage, and work 
together on various agency projects. With this tool, Nonprofits are able to craft a profile 
that summarizes their mission, lists contact information, and any upcoming events or 
needs they have, including volunteers, employment, or in kind donations. In the same way, 
community members can make a profile and in turn search for organizations or 
opportunities that they would like to help with based on their listed interests and 
availability.  

This year, United Way of Southeast Alaska has compiled existing data to see how and to 
what extent Get Connected is being utilized.  

Methodology 
Get Connected’s administrative website offers a series of reports automatically generated 
in the following areas: events, users, agencies, and needs. Customized reports were made 
available upon request and used in this report, which is specified in the definitions section 
below. We exported and consolidated the data accordingly. 

Limitations 
While we were able to customize most of the reports to include pieces of data not included 
in the original formats, there are some aspects that are not available, limiting what 
questions we have the answers to. For the Repeat Volunteerism and Time from Registration 
to Response reports, the information is not available to be broken down by year. Rather it 
includes data collectively from when the tool was implemented in 2012 to the present. 
Separately, statistics on the race, age, and gender of Get Connected Users is not given in 
this report as the information is not collected in the volunteer registration process. 

Other data that is unavailable is the total number of agencies with the status of active for 
each year. Same goes for users; we are only able to obtain data on how many users were 
added each year, not how many were active for the year. That being said, after speaking 
with a representative at Galaxy Digital, the information we have on how many new users 
added each year combined with the minute amount of inactive users we have, should give 
us a good idea of how many users were active for the year.  

12



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

3 

 

Definitions 
Active-An organization/need is labeled this when it is up and live on our website. When 
someone searches key words of your organization or opportunity, the search engine will 
produce your organization’s profile/opportunity as an option.   

Inactive-Nothing is ever “deleted” in Get Connected. Instead opportunities, organizations, 
and users fall under the status of “inactive.” This means just that: the 
opportunity/organization/user is not actively on Get Connected and will no longer show up 
on the website.  

Ongoing-When an organization’s need is labeled this, it means there is no specific date 
when the need will expire; the organization will always be accepting responses. Note that 
even if a need is labeled ongoing, if the need is also labeled inactive, the need will not 
show up on the website. 

Expired-When a need has a set date when an organization is no longer accepting 
responses and in turn will no longer show up on the website. Note that even if a need is 
still considered “active,” so long as it has expired, it will not show up on the Get 
Connected website. 

Advanced Event- “Typically a large scale event in which multiple nonprofit agencies 

participate by offering volunteer opportunities.” 2 

Opportunities (Needs) Added-What needs have been added to the website between 2012 
and 2014. Inactive and expired needs are included. Advanced events are not included in 
this report. 

Opportunities (Needs) that were Viewed-The number of opportunities that were viewed by 
someone-users or others-at least once, including inactive opportunities, between 2012 and 
2014. 

Opportunities (Needs) Responses-The number of responses submitted to agencies’ 
opportunities, including inactive or expired needs, between 2012 and 2014. Advanced 
events are not included in this report. 

Opportunities (Needs) Viewed- How many times an opportunity has been viewed-by users 
or others-between 2012 and 2014. Inactive and expired needs are shown in this report 
however needs for advanced needs are not included here. 

Agencies (Organizations) Added-This number of agencies that created a profile and 
were/are on the website between 2012 and 2014. Inactive agencies and those without 
managers listed were included. Duplicate agencies in each year were not included.  

13



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

4 

 

Agencies (Organizations) Viewed- How many times an organization has been viewed-by 
users or others- between 2012 and 2014.  This will include any organizations both active 
and inactive on Get Connected.  

New Users added-How many users were added between 2012 and 2014, including both 
active and inactive users. 

Repeat Volunteerism-The total number of users since Get Connected went live for United 
Way in 2012 through now that have responded to at least x number of needs-both inactive 
and expired needs. 

Time from Registration to Response- The total number of users who waited at least x 
amount of days from the time of registration to responding to a need-both inactive and 
expired needs-since Get Connected went life for United Way in 2012 through now.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

5 

 

F I N D IN G S  

Opportunities  
By the end of 2012, there were a total of fifty two opportunities added, with fifty 
opportunities viewed and a total of seventy four responses to opportunities. In 2013, 
numbers dropped for both the number of opportunities added and the responses to those 
opportunities, with only nineteen more opportunities added in 2013 and thirty seven 
responses submitted. The total opportunities viewed however increased, with seventy one 
opportunities viewed in 2013. The same pattern continued into 2014, with total 
opportunities added decreasing to seventeen for 2014 and only thirteen responses 
submitted. The number of opportunities that were viewed in 2014 increased to seventy 
eight. 

There are two things to note about the below data. The first is that the total opportunities 
viewed include opportunities from previous years if they expired in 2013 or were ongoing 
in 2013. For total opportunities that were viewed, responses to opportunities from previous 
years that expired in 2013 or were ongoing in 2013 are also included.  

 

Users and Agencies  
For both agencies and users added, the trend has consistently decreased. The numbers of 
agencies added in 2012 were forty, but dropped to only nineteen added in 2013 and only 
nine added in 2014. The numbers of users added in 2012 were 189, dropping to only fifty 
four added in 2013, and dropping only slightly to forty nine users added in 2014.  

51 

19 

17 

52 

71 
78 

74 

39 

15 
0 

10 
20 
30 
40 
50 
60 
70 
80 
90 

100 

2012 2013 2014 

Nu
m

be
r o

f O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s/
Re

sp
on

se
s 

Year 

Total Opportunities Added, Viewed and Total 
Responses to Opportunities 

Total 
Opportunities 
Added 

Total 
Opportunities 
Viewed 

Total Responses 

15



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

6 

 

Today, of the sixty two agencies added between 2012 and 2014, fifty are still active as of 
May 2015. Of the 292 users that signed up between 2012 and 2014, 263 are still active as 
of May 2015.  

 

Views 
There were 7,322 total views in 2012 of organization profiles, increasing by over three 
thousand more views in 2013 to 10,733. This number dropped the following year to 10,266 
total views in 2014. Total views of opportunities followed a similar pattern of increasing 
one year to slightly decreasing the next: in 2012 the views of opportunities totaled to 
4,375. That number more than doubled in 2013, with the total views of opportunities 
reaching 9,159. That number dropped in 2014 down to 8,602.  

 

189 

54 

49 40 

19 
9 

0 
20 
40 
60 
80 

100 
120 
140 
160 
180 
200 

2012 2013 2014 

Nu
m

be
r o

f U
se

re
s/

Ag
en

ci
es

 A
dd

ed
 

Year 

Total Users and Agencies Added per Year 

Total Users 
Added 

Total 
Agencies 
Added 

7322 

10733 
10266 

4375 

9159 
8602 

0 

2000 

4000 

6000 

8000 

10000 

12000 

2012 2013 2014 

Nu
m

be
r o

f V
ie

ws
 

Year 

Number of Views of Opportunities and 
Organizations 

Total  Views of 
Organizations 

Total Views of 
Opportunities  

16



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

7 

 

Repeat Volunteerism  
Nearly thirty percent of users have responded to at least one need since the site began in 
2012. From there the responses consistently decreased to less than ten percent of users as 
the opportunities increased. 

 

Time from Registration to Response 
Nearly thirty percent of our users have responded to a need at least within one day of 
signing up. The number significantly decreases to less than five percent responding at 
least a week after signing up, staying fairly consistent but still decreasing as the number 
of days increase.  

 

84 

25 

9 5 
2 

0 
10 
20 
30 
40 
50 
60 
70 
80 
90 

1 2 3 4 5 

Nu
m

be
r o

f U
se

rs
 

Number of Opportunities 

Repeat Volunteerism 

84 

11 10 9 9 9 7 
4 

0 
10 
20 
30 
40 
50 
60 
70 
80 
90 

0 7 14 30 60 90 180 365 

Nu
m

be
r o

f U
se

rs
 

Number of Days 

Time from Registration to Response 

17



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

8 

 

C O N C L U S IO N  
While overall opportunities added and responses to them have decreased since the tool 
went live in 2012, the consistent level of viewership of organizations and their 
opportunities have remained high. This number includes both users already signed up and 
ready to serve the community as well as people just visiting the website, people who have 
the potential to be looking for an opportunity to serve your organization.  

Agencies added have consistently decreased for the last three years. One reason might be 
awareness of the tool; after a number of cold calls to organizations in Southeast in Fall 
2014, a number of them were unaware of the tool and requested more information on how 
it could serve their organization. Another reason that came up was that agencies don’t 
always necessarily have the time to maintain their profile and post opportunities about the 
tool. In terms of volunteer response rates, a few organizations have said that while there 
were responses, there were very few. Another mentioned that the tool has been very 
helpful, using it pretty regularly. 

Users added have consistently decreased for the last three years. This could be due to a 
variety of reasons, from decreasing activity on the website from both users and agencies to 
the time available to set up a profile and consistently respond to opportunities from 
agencies. Repeat Volunteerism has consistently decreased, with many users only 
responding to at least one need since signing up for the tool, most likely within a day of 
signing up when comparing time from registration to response and repeat volunteerism. 
This could correlate with the decreasing number of user signups for Get Connected.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

9 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
My recommendations for the future of this program would be to pursue one of the following 
options: 

1. If we do not have the time, money, or capacity to promote and maintain this tool, or 
simply wish to refocus our efforts elsewhere, we should let this tool go and put the 
money that was going towards Get Connected to another existing project of ours.  

2. Let the tool sit as is for another year. Let it exist there for those who want to use it and 
just have someone approve the changes organizations are making in updating their 
profile or needs. 

3. Put this project back on the list as something to develop and pursue. If this is the 
choice, we would need board participation, perhaps a committee that would drive the 
marketing that the tool needs.  Get Connected is currently unknown by a few 
organizations in Southeast and community members. For those it is known for, there is 
a good chance it has become a tool that is obsolete to organizations’ strategy in 
recruiting volunteers, likewise, for volunteers looking to find an opportunity. To get this 
tool off the ground again, it is going to need more publicity and some strategic 
planning to get this tool utilized by all of our active agencies for the long term. 
Unfortunately we do not have the staff capacity to take this on, so board participation 
will be essential. 

There are some points to think about with each of these recommendations. One is that this 
tool does not create revenue for United Way; it is not paid through a grant that allows this 
program to be “free” for us. It costs us $1500 each year to keep this tool running. This is purely 
a service for the community we are paying for, something that will be an ongoing project and in 
turn not self sustainable if the tool becomes more utilized within the community.  

Another is that at least half of our agencies have some kind of volunteer coordinator or an 
employee/team of employees who take on the job duties of a volunteer coordinator.  This is 
one more tool that could either be seen as useful and makes less work for them or the opposite 
in that it is one more thing to do, “more work.” This is also a tool that of those twenty some 
agencies that responded with having a volunteer coordinator or an employee/team of 
employees with said duties, only two of those organizations have posted to with an event or 
need of theirs so far this year. That event and need are also the only two that have been posted 
thus far overall in Get Connected. 

In theory this tool is an excellent, user friendly tool that has the capacity to do great things for 
organizations in our community. What we need to decide is if this tool works with where our 
community is at today or if our community needs us to pursue different avenues in serving 
Southeast Alaska. 

 

19



Get Connected Report 2015 
 

10 

 

REFERENCES 
1Corporation for National and Community Service .Volunteer and Civic Engagement in Alaska: Trends 
and Highlights Overview. Washington, DC 2013. http://www.volunteeringinamerica.gov/AK 

2 Galaxy Digital Customer Care. Get Connected: Advanced Events, Standard Events, and Needs. 
https://galaxydigital1.zendesk.com/hc/en-us/articles/204256210-Advanced-Events-Standard-
Events-and-Needs#definitions 

20

http://www.volunteeringinamerica.gov/AK


21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



Presidents Report for June 18, 2015 
Meetings 
5/25 – Holiday 
5/26 – Tifffany Mahle & Cindy Gaugine re summer food program ideas, United Way’s of Alaska 

conversations, Rotary meeting 
5/27 – Sharon gaiptman fall campaign marketing discussion, Samantha Dye, Millie Ryan, Joy 

Lyon plan for partner agency conversations on directions 
5/28 – Chamber meeting, Margaret O’Neal JEDC AmeriCorps planning for 2015-16 grant 
5/29 – Child care discussion @AEYC 
5/30 – John Pugh retirement function @UAS 
6/1 – Rachel Ramsey Juneau Empire annual report planning, lunch w/Dawn Wesley THRA VITA 

conversation, Kirk Duncan BAM conversation 
6/2 – Rotary meeting,  
 6/4 – Dirk conversation, UWW Webinar w/Rustan & Mark Board & CEO Partnerships, Chamber 

meeting, Rustan Burtan meeting 
6/5 - CFC &SHARE conversation/UWA staff 
6//6 – Annual report  
6/8 – 6/15 – Out of office vacation 
6/16 – Rotary meeting, CHIN teleconference, Youth food conversation @SOV 
6/17 –Dave Newton & Chuck Turin Communities In Schools,  

Pam Watts JAMHI UWSEAK Partner agency conversation 
6/18 – Wells Fargo advisory board, Bill Peters job description discussion,  

Foraker ops board meeting, UWSEAK Board meeting 
 
 

Worked on following tasks – 
Staff training 
Office reorganization 
Community Health Initiative Network project planning 
Server reorganization 
UWW Database II 
Get Connected volunteer management website conversations 
2014 Annual report 
 
 
 

30


	BOD Agenda 6.18.2015
	2015 Board Member attendance(1)
	Sheet1

	BOD minutes 5.21.2015
	May 2015 Financial Statements
	Keys Bd
	BS

	Get Connected Report 2015 Board Copy
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	Background
	Findings
	Purpose
	Methodology
	Limitations
	Definitions
	Opportunities
	Users and Agencies
	Views
	Repeat Volunteerism
	Time from Registration to Response


	JAMM Final Report
	JAMM Thank you
	Presidents Report for June 18,



